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JCSUD 
MEMORANDUM 

Date: February 23,2024 

To: Public Utility Commission of Texas 

From: Dana Collier, Deputy General Manager 

Subject: Docket 53922-Monthly Update 

On Sepember 18, 2023, the Public Utility Commission of Texas (PUC) filed order no. 12, 
ordering Skyline Drive Landowners Assoction and Johnson County Special Utility District to 
file monthly updates on the Sale/Transfer/Merger application. 

Johnson County Special Utility District (JCSUD) is providingthe following update: 
• The Transactional documents (Bill of Sale, Transfer, Easemenent and Right-of-Way 

Agreements) were approved by the JCSUD Board of Directors in the February 19, 2024 
Board Meeting. 

• Transactional Documents will be executed the week of February 26,2024. 

• Transactional Documents will be filed with the Johnson County County Clerk's office 
the week of February 26,2024. 

• The waterline construction plans are under design. 

• Inventory has been taken on parts needed to change meters out to JCSUD meters 
once finalapproval from the PUC has been received. 


